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REGION X-NORTHERN MINDANAO

DIVISION OF MALAYBLAY CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 418 , 5. 2022
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors SGOD and CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned
Thas Division
FROM: CTORIA V. GAZO, PhD, CESO V
chools Division Superintendent
DATE: August 16, 2022

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF PSYCHOSOCIAL SUPPORT ACTIVITIES AND
DIAGNOSTIC TESTS FOR LEARNERS IN THE FIRST WEEK OF
CLASS OPENING FOR THE SCHOOL YEAR 2022-2023

1. Relative to the opening of classes for the school year 2022-2023 scheduled on
August 22, 2022, the field is hereby advised to Conduct Psychosocial Support Activities
Reiterating Division memorandum 411 s. 2022. These activities are necessary as a way of

preparing the learners for the formal class sessions onward and to ensure that learners are
mentally healthy.

2. To this effect, school heads are tasked to ensure that all activities in their
respective stations across all grade levels follow the suggested psychosocial support activities.
For details refer to Division memorandum 411 s. 2022,

3. Another activity highlights for the opening of classes along with the
psychosocial activities is the conduct of diagnostic test for learners in reading and in all
learning areas. This is done to measure levels of ieamers learning and to identify leaming
gaps for the teachers to prepare appropriate teaching interventions and leaming delivery
strategies. Monitoring activities will be conducted related to the above-mentioned activity.

4, For clarification and information, contact Vince G. Sanmiguel, EdD, Public
Schools District Supervisor at 09778091156.
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